



Fresno State Chapter

General Meeting Minutes

Date:

Time: 1800- 1930

Meeting Location: Zoom

Present: ~~Angelina, Anissa Alhadi, Anmol, Arielle Villena, Arlene Paramo, Autumn Bareus, Bea Aleoher, Ben Reis, Beverly Talania, Bianea Gonzalez, Blake McFerrin, Blossom Yang, Caroline Caoili, Cassandra Ralston, Christa Quijano, Cynthia Delgado, Dazarac Corona, Diana Barner, Elaina Meininger, Elvira Gomex Salazar, Gabrielle Herrera, Gabrielle Roy, Giovanni Palumbo, Hannah Lentz, Hannah Miller, Jacqueline Suarez, Jake Esquivel, Jasmine Jaring Angeles, Jayme Ramirez, John Stevens, Jorge Mouet, Karly Dumont, Kathryn Stalker, Kristina, Lauren Sierra, Leslie Montes, Lesly Cruz, Lelyna, Madeline De Leon, Mariah 275, Maribel Castillo, Megan Chinnoek, Mia Rojas, Michaela Virgen, Nayelly Torres, Nouchia Lee, Pai Vang, Ravinder Sandhu, Rosio Morfin, Sarah Bishop, Shela Mokhtarzada, Stephanie Saavedra, Stevie Struck, Sydney Briggs, Taylor Bareus, Therese Treneio, Viviana Montes, Erika Corpin, Kristina Campbell~~

Absent: Gabe Iniguez

| ITEM | Discussion/Outcome |
|---|---|
| Item 1. Call to Order (Time) | Ciena Long, President Time: 1800 |
| Item 2. Roll Call (Names) | BOD Present: Ciena, Allison, Tiffany, Erika, Yvette, Claudia, Kayla, Mario, Lady, Michael, Sandra |
| Item 3. Approval of the Order of the Agenda (Two Members) | Lady, Allison |
| Item 4. Approval of Minutes (Date) | Wednesday 16, 2022 |

Item 5.
Officer and Director Reports

President –

- Meetings reminder
 - Next and last meeting is April 6th
 - You need to have cameras on and be active, for those that obviously muted in the background you will not be getting a cord point
- Nursing Support Group:
 - Fresno State counselors, Steve and Marie, have graciously agreed host a Nursing Support Group specifically for us nursing students.
 - It is designed to be in a group format via zoom so that way we can hear from other students, and share our experiences. Steve and Marie will provide education on how to deal with the challenges us nursing students face. This is a safe environment for all, and was created to validate you and your feelings.
 - The group sessions will be held March 21, March 28th, April 4th, April 18th, and April 25th. These are Mondays at 3pm
 - Please refer to the canvas or your cohort's facebook for the zoom link!!!

Vice President –

- Bylaws Changes
 - <https://forms.gle/Q5Kx7cUVudxXFauX9>
- Elections
 - Intent to Run Forms due tonight @2359
 - Elections are 3/21 on this ZOOM @1900
 - BOD members get their own Cord regardless of Cord Point status!
- CNSA Blood Drive!
 - Erika, Gabe, and I are planning a Blood Drive!
- Sepsis Presentation!
 - I am collaborating with PNACC - Philippines Nursing Association in Central Valley, an official Nursing organization to provide an educational session for you! All Nursing Students are invited! The topic is: "Sepsis and the Updated Recommendations" If you are interested in learning current nursing trends, I greatly recommend that you guys attend:)
 - More information will be posted on your Facebook groups and on social media!
- Happy Halfway Day!
 - Awesome job to Jake and Bea for creating such a fun Halfway Day:) You guys did great!
 - Congratulations to Ms. Regina for winning the Ipad Raffle! @Mario @Allison Where/When can she pick her prize up? @Michael would you be able to post the Raffle video?

Secretary –

- Cord points
 - updated as of 03/15
 - Huge shout out to all the first sems who went out and volunteered with the MHU I hope you enjoyed and come back out again!

- Blood drive
 - Blood drive is a go! We'll be offering 1 cord point if you go and donate blood on 03/30 the blood center will be at the north gym (kinda by the track and pool) from 9am-6pm! I highly encourage everyone to go and its a great way to give back to the community, especially since we see first hand as nurses the benefits and implications of how a blood transfusion can help save a life.
 - There will be a sign in sheet at the CNSA table. This is where i'll track your names :)
- Motion
 - As mentioned last week we would like to make a motion to change the current cordpoint framework in the bylaws, plz vote Yay, or Nay on the google form provided. You as a student body have the ultimate decision to pass amendments into the bylaws so make sure to vote!

Treasurer –

- Bank Account Total: \$18,596.67
 - Jacket Sales are doing well!
- OSR is up to date!
- Breakdown for Formal
 - Total budget: \$8,203.00
 - Total Withdrawn: \$8,388.19
 - Total Deposited: \$6,282.58
 - Net Total: -\$2,105.61
- Bootcamp Spring 22 Breakdown
 - Budget: \$1,000
 - Total Withdrawn: \$760.35
 - Total Deposited: \$2,692.67
 - Net Total: \$1,932.32

Fundraising Director –

- See's candy fundraiser ends 3-25-2022 Only 3 orders \$34.50 raised
Will forward it to instructors
- Ipad raffle winner is Regina 4th semester

Legislative Director –

- No new updates!

Community Health Director –

- Mhu event on 03/22 @Sanger Community Center
 - 0900-1300
 - Student arrival at 0830
- The communication specialist of the College of Health and Human Services are looking for 3 student representative to speak on their experiences on the MHU
 - What kind of hands-on experience have you gained from the MHU?
What have you enjoyed about it?

| | |
|--|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ From your perspective, how will a new updated unit help you better serve clients? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ if interested please let me know(: <p>Membership Director</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No updates :) <p>Publications/Apparel Director –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Stay tuned for crewnecks. ● Jacket orders have been sent out. Expect 6-8 weeks. <p>Breakthrough to Nursing –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Pre-Health Alliance meeting is set for Monday, April 25th at 7PM. I currently have 3-4 volunteers. ● Class reps being added onto CNSA google drive??? <p>Social Media Director –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Halfway pics <p>Events Director –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Nothing |
| Item 6. Old Business (Previous Meetings) | President Fill Out: |
| Item 7. New Business (During Meeting) | President Fill Out: |
| Item 8. Announcements | |
| Item 9. Next Meeting (Date, Time, Location) | |
| Item 10. Adjournment (Time) | Time: 1827 |

President Name: Ciena Long

Secretary Name: Lady Abangan (for today!)